## CITY COUNCIL MINUTES CITY OF MAYFIELD, KENTUCKY

## April 12, 2021

The City Council of the City of Mayfield, Kentucky, met in a meeting on Monday, April 12, 2021 at 5:00 p.m. at city hall. There were present Mayor Kathy S O'Nan, Fire Chief, Ambulance Director & Community Development Coordinator, Jeremy Creason, Police Chief Nathan Kent, Public Works Director Russ Brower, City Attorney Bo Neely, and City Clerk Tamie Johnson.

Council members present were as follows:

Lauren O Carr	Barry McDonald
Jana Adams	Derrick Parrott
Brad Rodgers	Carol Todd
Johnny Jackson	Darrick Herndon
Chuck Whitnell	Johnny Lee Jackson

Police Chief, Nathan Kent, opened the city council meeting.

Councilmember Carol Todd led the council in prayer.

Councilmember Jana Adams led the council in the pledge to the American flag.

Mayor O'Nan read a proclamation declaring April Nation Child Abuse Prevention Month in the City of Mayfield.

Mayor O'Nan introduced Jason Lemle, the new Director of Graves County Economic Development, Wendy Puckett, vice president with Graves County Economic Development, was also in attendance.

On a motion by Adams, seconded by Carr and with Carr, Adams, Rodgers, Jackson, Whitnell, McDonald, Parrott, Todd, Herndon and Johnny Lee Jackson voting yea, and with none voting nay, Council approved the minutes of the March 8, 2021 meeting. Motion passed unanimously.

On a motion by Herndon, seconded by Adams and with Johnny Lee Jackson, Herndon, Todd, Parrott, McDonald, Whitnell, Jackson, Rodgers, Adams and Carr voting yea, and with none voting nay, Council approved the minutes of the March 15, 2021 special called meeting. Motion passed unanimously.

## OLD BUSINESS

On a motion made by Rodgers, seconded by Johnny Lee Jackson, and with Carr, Adams, Rodgers, Jackson, Whitnell McDonald, Parrott, Todd, Herndon and Johnny Lee Jackson, voting yea and with none voting nay, Council approved on second reading **Ordinance 1-21**, an amendment to Chapter 13, Section13-2 of the City of Mayfield code of ordinances regarding planning and development commission. Motion passed unanimously.

## **NEW BUSINESS**

On a motion made by Herndon, seconded by Adams, and with Johnny Lee Jackson, Herndon, Todd, Parrott, McDonald, Whitnell, Jackson, Rodgers, Adams and Carr voting yea and with none voting nay, Council approved **Resolution 4-1-21**, a resolution declaring 42 black chairs with arms, as surplus and traded for 45 red armless chairs, with J U Kevil Foundation, there were more suited to the needs of the city. Motion passed unanimously.

On a motion made by Herndon, seconded by Carr, and with Carr, Adams, Rodgers, Jackson, Whitnell, McDonald, Parrott, Todd, Herndon, and Johnny Lee Jackson voting yea and with none voting nay, Council approved **Resolution 4-2-21**, a resolution approving the purchase and amending the 20-21 fiscal year budget in the amount of \$6,459.00 for the replacement of a HVAC unit in the Codes, Zoning and Planning office. Motion passed unanimously.

On a motion made by Herndon, seconded by Rodgers, and with Johnny L Jackson, Herndon, Todd, Parrott, McDonald, Whitnell, Jackson, Rodgers, Adams and Carr voting yea and with none voting nay, Council approved **Resolution 4-3-21**, a resolution allowing the city clerk to open a checking account at FNB Bank, with the proceeds from the American Rescue Plan. Motion passed unanimously.

On a motion made by McDonald, seconded by Herndon, and with Carr, Adams, Rodgers, Jackson, Whitnell, McDonald, Parrott, Todd, Herndon voting yea and with Johnny Lee Jackson voting nay, Council approved **Resolution 4-4-21**, a resolution approving, capital expenditures in various departments, not to exceed the amount of \$296,744.00. Motion passed nine to one.

On a motion made by Jackson, seconded by Parrott, and with Johnny Lee Jackson, Herndon, Todd, Parrott, Donald, Whitnell, Jackson, Rodgers, Adams, and Carr voting yea and with none voting nay, Council approved **Resolution 4-5-21**, a resolution approving the reapportionment of the 2020-2021 budgeted capital expenditures, for the Mayfield Police Department. Motioned passed unanimously.

On a motion made by Rodgers, seconded by McDonald and with Carr, Adams, Rodgers, Jackson, Whitnell, McDonald, Parrott, Todd, Herndon and Johnny Lee Jackson voting yea and with none voting nay, Council approved **Resolution 4-6-21**, a resolution awarding the Mayfield Bikeway KYTC Project No. 01-03205 to Youngblood Excavating and Contracting, LLC, in the amount of \$397,469.00. Motion passed unanimously.

Discussion was held concerning the changes needed to the current sign ordinance. Mr. Keith Crouch, 325 W Broadway, Mayfield Ky address the council during this discussion.

Councilmember, Carol Todd, left the meeting at 6:02 pm.

Monthly reports were given by department heads and councilmembers.

With no further business to come before the Council, the meeting was adjourned at 6:35 p.m.

Attest:

Approved:

Tamie Johnson, City Clerk City of Mayfield, Kentucky Kathy S O'Nan, Mayor City of Mayfield, Kentucky